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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001
Dated:-67/05/2024

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZIZOZ4/CO-”¢9Q 6

To
Prof. Narendra Singh (Principal),
Zakir Husain Delhi College (University of Delhi),

Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, New Delhi-110002.

Sub: Regard!ng iss_uance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o Multistoried Academic
Tower at Zakir Husian Delhi College Jawahar Lal Nehru Marg, New Delhi.

Sir,
‘ Thisf has a refert::‘nqe to your letter no. Nil dated 01.04.2024, on the subject cited
above. In this _regard. this is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers
concerned of this department on 29/04/2024 in the presence of Mr. Arpan Rites (AM) from

building side and following shortcomings were observed:
06 meter all around road for fire tender movement found obstructed due to

branches of trees fall on the way.
Pressurization of staircase, lift lobby & shaft found nonfunctional.
Hose reel & hydrant found nonfunctional.

Smoke management system found nonfunctional.

PA system & MOEFA found nonfunctional.
Diesel Pump found nonfunctional and pumps also not in auto mode provision.
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In view of above, the case is rejected with a request to rectify the above

shortcomings immediately. Further, the occupancy of building /premises in absence requisite
fire & life safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The

statuary/licensing authority may take suitable action as deemed fit.

Copy to :
I. The Commissioner, MCD, Civic Center, New Delhi.



